From: Chuck Emmett

To: Chuck Emmett

Subject: Flash Traffic 03-3-2015: MIAP Service - National Cemetery
Date: Friday, March 13, 2015 12:53:56 PM

Attachments: im: 200

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Traffic

Number: #3-03-2015 Date: 3/13/15
Subject: MIAP Service — National Cemetery

Perch Base will attend this “Missing in America Project” service and it is on our Hot Items List (Perch
Base web page.)
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Mission Notice for Veteran Inurnment Service:

MIAP Veterans Recovery Program

The Missing In America Project (Arizona) respectfully requests all Veteran
Groups and any interested individuals to be part of Inurnment with Honors of

4 Forgotten and Unclaimed American Veterans

from Westcott Funeral Home Cottonwood, AZ. These Veterans served our
Country in WWI, WWIl,Korea and Vietnam . There will be a full escort of the
cremains, with Flags Flying, from the funeral home to National Cemetery.
Military Honors will be rendered at National Cemetery.

Date: March 25",2015
Inurnment Location: National Memorial Cemetery of Arizona
23029 N. Cave Creek Rd Phoenix, AZ 85024
Time of Memorial Service at National Cemetery: 1300 Hrs.
Funeral Home Muster Location: Westcott Funeral Home
1013 E. Mingus Ave. Cottonwood, AZ 86326
Muster Time: 0930 Hrs. Mission briefing: 1000 Hrs. Cremains Transfer: 1015 Hrs.

KSU (Departure) Time: 1030 Hrs. If you cannot arrive until departure time,
please fall in at the rear of the formation.

2™ Muster Location: Pinnacle Peak Rd, prior to the entrance into National
Please fall into the rear of the procession.

Coordinator: Clyde”Tex” Taylor 206-458-8927 ArizonaNorth@miap.us

Charles (Chuck) Emmett

Communications Officer

I
he Perch Base USSVI
#‘P‘.mﬂ“e (602) 448-3873

cremmett41@gmail.com







